ORIGINAL

HorﬁWang

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2002 8:51 AM
To: Hong Wang :

Cc: Lorena Holley

Subject: Update for Docket No. 021066-WS

Please update the following information in Docket No. 021066-WS. This information should
replace the original information that was contalined in the Request to Establish Docket:

Parties and their Representatives:

The representative for Florida Water Services Corpation is:
Rutledge Law Firm

Kenneth Hoffman

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

(850)681-6788

Interested Persons and their Representatives:
Collier County:

Thomas C. Palmer Mike Twomey

Assistant County Attorney Special Counsel for Collier County
3301 East Tamiami Trail P.O. Box 5256

Administrative Building Tallahassee, FL 32314

8th Floor (850)421-9530

Naples, Florida 34112
(239)774-8400

Hernando County:

Chuck Lewis

Director of Regulatory and Franchise Administration/Property Management
20 North Main Street, Room 461

Brooksville, Florida 34601

Thank you very much for your assistance.
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